STATE OF TEXAS COUNTIES OF POTTER AND RANDALL CITY OF AMARILLO

On the 24th day of April 2018, the Amarillo Hospital District Board of Managers met at 7:30 a.m. in regular session in the City Council Chamber located on the third floor of City Hall at 509 S.E. 7th Avenue.

VOTING MEMBERS	PRESENT	NO. OF MEETINGS HELD SINCE APPOINTMENT	NO. OF MEETINGS ATTENDED SINCE APPOINTMENT
SMITH ELLIS, CHAIRMAN	Yes	28	25
DR. RAKHSHANDA RAHMAN, VICE-CHAIR	Yes	24	17
DUSTY CLAYTON	Yes	2	2
DEAN FRIGO, INVESTMENT OFFICER	No	9	8
SAM LOVELADY	Yes	15	15
MENDI SEYMOUR-PERMENTER	Yes	5	5
WILLIAM BIGGS, MD	Yes	5	5

Also in attendance were the following:

MICHELLE BONNER, DEPUTY CITY MANAGER, CITY OF AMARILLO BRYAN MCWILLIAMS, DEPUTY CITY ATTORNEY FRANCES HIBBS, CITY SECRETARY, CITY OF AMARILLO MARCUS W. NORRIS, LEGAL COUNSEL, UNDERWOOD LAW FIRM, P.C. ROY BROWNING, INVESTMENT CONSULTANT, WELLS FARGO ADVISORS

Mr. Ellis established a quorum, called the special meeting to order at 7:30 a.m., and the following items of business were conducted:

ITEM 1: Consider Minutes of the Amarillo Hospital District Board of Managers. Mr. Ellis presented the minutes from the last Board of Managers meeting held on January 30, 2018. Mr. Lovelady made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Dr. Rahman seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

<u>ITEM 2</u>: Consider Minutes of the Amarillo Hospital District Finance Committee. Mr. Ellis presented the minutes from the last Board of Managers meeting held on January 29, 2018. Mr. Lovelady made a motion to approve the minutes as presented. Mr. Clayton seconded the motion and it carried unanimously.

<u>ITEM 3</u>: Election of Board Officers. Mr. Ellis stated appointments of officers were needed to the AHD Board of Managers, and the representative for the TIRZ Boards #1 and #2 currently held by Dean Frigo. Motion was made by Ms. Seymour-Permenter to approve Smith Ellis as Chairman, Sam Lovelady as Vice Chair, Mendi Seymour-Permenter as Secretary, Dean Frigo to

<u>ITEM 11</u>: Consider Potter County Sheriff Sale Properties. Michelle Bonner stated Potter County has sold these properties at Sheriff Sale and the amounts are less than the taxes due. Each taxing entity authorizes approval. Motion was made by Mr. Lovelady to approve these Sheriff Sale properties, seconded by Dr. Rahman. The motion carried unanimously.

<u>ITEM 12</u>: Consider Addendum No. 2 to Agreement for Accounting, Secretarial and Legal Services. Ms. Bonner stated this would allow the City to recoup some of their administrative expenses for managing the Local Provider Participation Fund. This addendum would provide up to \$25,000 of actual expenses incurred by the city. Motion was made by Mr. Clayton, seconded by Dr. Rahman. The motion carried unanimously.

ITEM 13: Presentation by the City of Amarillo Public Health Department. Casie Stoughton, Public Health Director, presented a summary of the other services available at the Public Health Department. She stated the jurisdiction was all of Potter and Randall Counties. Public Health immobilizing community relationships. Epidemiology program investigates conditions such as vaccinations, animal bites, ebola, botulism, and salmonella. Public Health Preparedness plans for hazards, bioterrorism and participates in exercise plans. Refugee health program to serve refugees including assistance with green cards. Tuberculosis clinic which offers treatment for three to nine months of care. A very strong case management for this program. Health Promotions program for Health Texas Babies Grant, Community and Clinical Health Bridge Grant, Community Collaboration and Community Health Assessment. HIV Prevention/STD Clinic tested over 2,000 people and provides risk-reduction counseling. Immunizations and use of the Mobile Clinic is still going strong. DSRIP is also moving forward.

<u>ITEM 14</u>: Presentation of Quarterly Financial Statements. Michelle Bonner, Deputy City Manager, presented the District's General Fund Quarterly Financial Statements at March 31, 2018. Ms. Bonner reviewed the Balance Sheet, Income Statement, and Budget versus Actual Report.

<u>ITEM 15</u>: Presentation of Quarterly Investment Report from Investment Officer. Ms. Bonner presented the District's Quarterly Investment Report and reviewed that the investment portfolio was in compliance with both the District's Investment Policy and the Public Funds Investment Act.

**ITEM 16**: Public Forum. There were no public comments at this meeting.

There, being no further business; Mr. Ellis stated the meeting was adjourned. This meeting was recorded and all comments are on file with the City of Amarillo's Finance Department.

Smith Ellis, Chairman

Mendi Seymour-Permenter